we SE1 mpd2s

and interest to the sald Robinson Transfer
Motor Line, Incorporated, by virtue of an
amendment of the Charter of Incorporation of
the sald Roblnson Transfer Motor Line,
Incorporated, changing 1ts name to The Mason
and Dixon Tank Lines, Inc,, which amendment
was duly flled in the O0ffice of the Secretary
of State of Tennessee on the 11lth day of
August, 1958,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD unto the party of the second part,
its successors and assigns, forever.

The party of the first part, for 1itself, its successors
and assigns, covenants wlth the party of the second part, 1ts
successors and assigns, that it is lawfully seized and possessed
of sald property in fee; that 1t has a perfect right to convey
the same; that the same 1ls free and clear of all liens and
encumbrances, except as herein stated; that it will warrant and
defend the title thereto against the lawful claims and demands
of all persons whomsoever; énd that it will execute such other
and further assurances of title as may be required,

This con#eyance is made subject to all restrictions,
reservations and covenants binding on said property as set out
in deeds to the same, to which deeds reference is here made.

It 18 covenanted and agreed by the parties hereto that
any and all taxes assessed agalnst the land hereby conveyed for
the year 1966 shall be prorated between the partles as of the
date of this instrument.

WITNESS the signature of the party of the flrat part
by its President and -its corporate seal hereunto affizxed,
attested by its Seeretary, thls the date first above written,

v"THE MASON AND -DIXON TANK LINES,
INC. {formerly‘Robinson Transfer

Motor Line, Incorporated same as
v~ Robingon Transfer and Motor Line

Corporatlio
By

Presi@en

.(Coqginued on next page)




